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DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES FOR THE SAN ANTONIO POLICE DEPARTMENT FACILITY 

 (RFCSP# TCI-01222020MG) 

 

AMENDMENT #2 

February 21, 2020 

 

 

 
1. Question:  In reference to section 5.A.4 Resumes, does “key team members” mean that the City only wants 

respondents to include resumes for the “key personnel” positions specifically mentioned in 5.A.3 Proposed Key 

Personnel/Organizational Chart? Or should we include resumes for each personnel proposed on our team? 

Response:  Respondent should provide a resume for all team members they consider key staff and relevant to 

their proposal. 

2. Question:  5.C Understanding of the Project and Proposed Management Plan, states that "Respondents shall 

describe its understanding of the Project and specific issues and challenges likely to be involved, as well as the 

availability of labor resources (Respondent's capacity to perform) in executing the defined scope of work. 

Respondent shall submit information in a brief narrative, clearly and concisely describing the challenges it 

foresees and its approach to addressing these challenges." However, the RFQ does not specifically state which 

tab/section to include this information. 1. Should this be included in a new/separate tab/section? What is the page 

limit? 2. If not, which tab/section should this be included? And how does this addition affect the stated page 

limitations for that section? 

Response:  Respondent should include issues and challenges as applicable in Tab 10 - Design Management and 

Tab 11 - Construction Management. 

3. Question:  Can the City confirm the General, Umbrella (if any), and Professional Liability insurance limits for the 

design firm and subconsultants? Are their certificates also to be included in the submittal or is the City only 

wanting to see the Contractor’s proof of insurance? 

4. Response:  The insurance requirements for this project are currently uploaded in Civcast.  Proof of insurability is 

required of the Prime Respondent.   

1. Upload Design Build Contract Template 

 

No other items, dates, or deadlines for this RFCSP are changed. 

I. QUESTIONS AND CLARIFICATION TO RFCSP 

II.  CLARIFICATION TO RFCSP 

END OF AMENDMENT 2 


